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Mrs Mary-Lynne Taylor

Sydney West Joint Regional Planning Panel
C/- Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Ms Suzie Jattan

Dear Mrs Taylor

Subject: Station Street, Menangle Planning Proposal

| refer to the Secretariat’s letter of 29 May 2015, which provided a copy of the Panel's
resolution requesting alterations to the Gateway determination for the above planning
proposal.

| have determined, as the delegate of the Minister, in accordance with section 56(7) of
the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, to alter the Gateway
determination. An Alteration of Gateway Determination is enclosed.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Ms Rachel
Cumming of the Department’s Metropolitan (Parramatta) Office on (02) 9860 1174.

Yours sincerely

o/

Tim Hurst  (1/6(tc
Executive Director
Regions, Planning Services

Encl: Alteration of Gateway Determination
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